Minutes
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Wednesday, April 14, 2010, 7:00 PM

MEMBERS: Chair Al Hartkopf, Vice Chair Tommy Sikes, Carlarisford, Dave Remington,

ABSENT:

STAFF:

PUBLIC:

ITEM #1:

ITEM #2:

ITEM #3:

MOTION:

VOTE:

MOTION:

VOTE:

ITEM #4:

and Eddie Sain.
Rod Jones and Bill Whitmore, absences excused.

Senior Planner Tom King, Planning Director Marg&tauth, and Town Attorney
Bob Hornik.

Elizabeth Read, Anne Derby, David Taylor.

Call meeting to order and confirm the presnce of a quorum.
Chair Al Hartkopf called the meeting to order a@4:p.m. and confirmed the
presence of a quorum.

Consideration of additions to the agenda.
There were no additions or adjustments to the @men

Approval of the minutes of the March 10, 210 meeting and the March 10,
2010 Closed Session.

Mr. King noted that the March 10 regular meetinigutes referred to the Orange
County Justice Facility as having received spe@ab/or conditional use
approval, and it should read or be noted thatdeikeed site plan approval from
the Board of Adjustment.

Mr. Sikes moved to adopt the minutes of the March 10, 20b0ilee meeting as
amended.Mr. Sain seconded.
Unanimous.

Mr. Sikes moved to adopt the minutes of the March 10, 201@s€1 Session
meeting with the noted amendment suggested by. stdffr. Remington
seconded.

Unanimous.

Continued Item - Review of the parking plan for the Orange CountyJustice
Facility. The Board conditionally approved this prgect on November 8,
2006. An approval condition required that the applcant present an
acceptable plan for remote parking facilities inclding process documents
covering their operation. The applicant intends tgresent an alternative plan
to the Board for consideration.

Mr. King stated the public hearing on this issueswaened on March 10, 2010
and was continued to this meeting. He said the nfTbxad received a letter



yesterday, April 13, 2010, from Jeff Thompson oa@ye County staff requesting
a deferral and a specially called meeting of tharBoof Adjustment, and that
letter had been forwarded to the Board membersbgetronic mail. Mr. King
said essentially, there were conversations betwBewn and County staff
yesterday (April 13, 2010) requesting that the Boeall a special meeting for
Wednesday, April 28, 2010 to allow the County titmdinalize adjustments to its
parking plan proposal based on the staff discussidrpril 13".

Town Attorney Bob Hornik said there had been a mgebetween Town and
County staff yesterday morning which prompted ti@guest, noting there was
discussion about ways the County might adjust ékipg proposal to bring it
closer to the expectations expressed at the Ma¢cRA10 meeting. Mr. Hornik
said at the conclusion of conversations yesterdayais determined that the
County was not ready to make a presentation tonigte added that the County
was working towards a deadline of May 1, 2010 whicks why the special
meeting was being requested for Aprif’2@&nd it was the County’s hope that the
deferral would give them time to solidify and fiiza a proposal.

Mr. Sikes asked when the next regularly schedulear® meeting was. Mr. King
replied May 12, 2010. Mr. Sikes asked would a speawveeting need public
notification. Mr. Hornik said not if the public ABng was continued to a date
certain.

Mr. Remington asked was it staff's opinion thatstigsue really could not wait
until the next regularly scheduled meeting. Mrrik said that decision was up
to the Board, noting the May 1 deadline had bedicated by the court system so
that they could occupy their space, so the eff@as w attempt to get the issue
resolved by May 1. Mr. Hornik said if it was nasplved, then no Certificate of
Occupancy would be issued, conditional or otherweasd the court and the
County would have to deal with that. He said ia theeting yesterday the April
28 date had been considered as a way to give thattme to get together a
better and more solid proposal and still meet tlagy ¥ obligation the County had
with the court system.

Mr. Hartkopf asked what would be the Town’s processall a special meeting.
Planning Director Margaret Hauth replied that beeathere was no publication
required and staff gained no overtime, there wasrum cost of calling a special
meeting.

The Board briefly discussed holding the public reaover to April 28. Mr.
Hornik said based on yesterday’s discussion, héeve the County was
motivated to get the issue resolved.

Ms. Lunsford noted that she would be out of TownAgmil 28. Mr. King noted
that the Rail Station Small Area Plan Task Forceularly scheduled meeting

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



was that same evening, so that would impact Mr. iRgion who served on that
Task Force.

Mr. Hornik said that he believed that WednesdayrilAp8 had been chosen
simply because the Board normally met on a Wednesiggat.

Mr. Remington said with apologies to the Rail Statlrask Force, he believed his
attendance at a special Board of Adjustment meetamymore critical. Mr. King
remarked that the Task Force was not encumberedaliyng to meet quorum
criteria.

Mr. Sain suggested considering Thursday, Aprif?.29

Mr. Sikes said he was not enamored with the idezalling a special meeting in
any case, noting that there appeared to be a grestipn that the parking plan
would be approved that night, and he did not whatBoard to feel pressured to
do so when they had not yet seen the plan andacstuse the County was trying
to meet a deadline three days later. Mr. Hornit §ze idea for holding a special
meeting on or around April 28 at least would gilve thance, with no promises or
guarantees made, for the County to meet its Magatliihe. He said in the end if
that was not possible, then the County would hawtetl with it.

Mr. Sikes said the parking issue was somethingttiea own wanted to get right.
Mr. Hornik agreed, noting from his perspective th&ue was important enough
that providing the time to allow the County to lgriforward a proposal that may
be palatable to everyone was worth the effort.

Mr. Hartkopf said the County has asked the Boarthaédlexible and they had
been, and had placed a condition of approval onQGbenty to provide an
acceptable parking plan because they had knowmhattime that the Justice
Facility project had the potential to have a greff¢ct on the downtown to the
detriment to visitors and citizens.

MOTION:  Mr. Remington moved to continue the Public Hearing to April 281Q. Mr.
Sainseconded.

DISCUSSION: Ms. Lunsford said she would not be present on A8ijlbut believed allowing
the additional time was the right thing for the @ty

Mr. Sain said he hoped that the County’s new planld take into consideration
the Board’s concerns regarding its affect on therdown.

Mr. Sikes asked if there was any point in goingtigh the plan they had on the
table now and sending the County a message asabskibuld or should not be
brought forward on April 28. He said what they hachand did contain some
discussion of potential directions the County migit

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



Mr. Remington said that might be useful in termgealéying any information to
the County regarding issues the Board had idedtifie

Mr. Hornik stated they were in the discussion phafstheir deliberation, so such
a discussion would be appropriate before the Bt@o# its final vote. He said

that discussion could include highlights of isstresBoard wanted the County to
focus on or to steer clear of when they came babtiré the Board.

Mr. Remington said given the comparison of what wagl at the last meeting
and previous Board decisions of what they werenglto accept, he asked was it
the Board’s position that absolutely no on-streatking was acceptable to be
included as opposed to how far away they might tounnrstreet spaces towards
the County’s requirement.

Mr. Sikes stated he believed on-street parking lshawt be counted at all
towards the County’s requirement, noting those epawere for merchants,
visitors, and citizens and not for the court system

Mr. Remington said he wondered if there were a fawstreet spaces along
Margaret Lane in front of the courthouse or theeanthat they might want to
include, noting he looked at those spaces a ldtféerently than spaces on
Cameron Street, King Street, and possibly Churtoee®

Mr. Sikes said he did not like the idea of countomgstreet parking meant for the
public to help satisfy the County’s requirementitigalarly given that the facility
was not just for employees. He said it could bgued that the facility was
assembly space and the parking requirement theg wadking about was for
employees and visitors to the facility. Mr. Silgasd to count on-street spaces for
employee parking missed the whole idea of whatphking requirement was
trying to address.

Mr. Hartkopf said he agreed with Mr. Sikes’ sentimeadding that on-street
parking was for the customers to the downtown, thedcourt system had to look
at its employees and visitors as its customerstlageyg had to provide somewhere
for them to park. He said he absolutely believet bn-street parking belonged
to the public in general and not to any particrandor whether it be the County
or a restaurant or some other vendor.

Mr. Remington said his purpose in asking the goaestvas so that the Board
could be very clear in its expectations.

Mr. Hartkopf said to follow that same train of thghu, the use of the parking deck
to satisfy the County’s requirement, given the gglay counts at the deck, had
been proposed. He said it was important to rementia¢ the parking deck was
supposed to allow the public parking so they caddess the downtown, and
there was a reasonable expectation that that wamadr.

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



Ms. Lunsford said another issue was the enforcemietite off-site parking and
how that would be enforced, as well as what theoeragement would be for
County employees to park off-site at the Durhamhhgal Community College
lot. She said that had been a key issue at themasting, noting that if an
employee was running late one morning, they woildely just park downtown
and utilize one of the on-street spaces for hours.

Mr. Remington said from his perspective that reradia serious issue. He said if
the park and ride spaces counted then it shoultblWwards the employees, and
there should be some way to enforce that as opptwsdwhving people doing
business with the court system being forced to paeke.

Mr. Hartkopf asked if most on-street parking wasqied. Mr. Hornik said they
were not metered, and did not know what if any paogthe Hillsborough Police
Department might have in place. He said he alspexted that the County did
not do any self-policing of its employee parking.

Ms. Hauth remarked that during construction the idwad agreed that they
would not do parking enforcement.

Mr. Hartkopf said they wanted to ensure that thblipthad places to park, but
that would be hard to do if employees were parkangeight hours at a time. He
said he believed that some of the parking sigr thait spaces were for two hour
limits. Ms. Hauth said that the recent parkingdgthad recommended that there
be more consistency in parking enforcement and dhain-street parking carry
the same time limit, whether it be two hours or sthing else. She said it also
recommended that the parking lots controlled by Toen not carry any time
limit, noting that provided for easier and more sistent enforcement by Police
personnel. Mr. Hartkopf said those suggestionsrheut.

Mr. Remington said for him another issue was thgbte counting, noting that he
believed the Ordinance was written in a way so ithatstances such as this that a
development provided its fair share of parking.

Mr. Hartkopf agreed that enforcement would be nemgs

Mr. Remington said it was important to note thatythvere not prejudicing their
decision but were simply bringing forward the issubat the Board believed
needed to be addressed by the County, and if thosgs were not addressed then
the County needed to present good reasons why.

Elizabeth Read, having previously been sworn, se&tthe downtown merchants
had been dealing with a separate parking issuegards to managing available
spaces and trying to provide correct informatiorcestomers to the downtown
and also respecting business owners who were ttgingase additional spaces
for their customers. She said that situation hemlgn at times to be tense

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



VOTE:

ITEM #5:

between merchants, but they continued to work twvigde adequate solutions.
Ms. Read said the County Justice Facility issue badn clouding those
discussions because while trying to solve their agsgues they knew that the
Justice Facility could be adding 168 additionakdar the parking issue and that
was impacting their decisions. She said they whtdanake sure that the County
was held to the same standard that they as busimassrs were held to, and to
ensure that everyone was being treated equallyruhdeOrdinance. Ms. Read
said in addition, the Town’s draft parking studydhalentified some of the
Cameron and Margaret Lane on-street spaces agimgf §horter or hourly leased
spaces but as places that someone could parkyabetzause they were so close
to the Visitors Center. She said those spaces idergified as being better for
visitors rather than for court employees.

Mr. Hartkopf asked if Ms. Read would be availaldeattend the meeting on April
28" so that she could bring forward the issues of niomtortance to the
downtown merchants. Ms. Read replied that sheegleon the Rail Station Task
Force that was meeting on thé"280 that was a conflict for her.

Mr. King swore in Anne Derby. Ms. Derby, ownerTdfe Yarn Shop on Churton
Street, stated that many of the merchants did Ispaees so they could provide
for their customers. She said she was one of #grelmnts who had participated
in having cars towed, and she wanted to addressthdtyhad been necessary and
the feeling it had created among the other mershahts. Derby said the people
towed from her leased spaces were customers aftaurant, and since that time
the merchants had agreed among themselves that ditisem that leased spaces
would identify those spots and the hours that tgwias enforced. She said in
her case her business closed at 5:30 p.m. bueslagsre held in the evenings, so
it was not appropriate for restaurant clienteleus® her leased spaces in the
evenings.

Ms. Derby said the merchants were working togetbhenake sure they fulfilled
their obligations to their customers and to keep downtown vibrant, and not
turn it into only a commercial/judicial environmenShe said the merchants were
very anxious about what might happen once traffaurc came back to
Hillsborough, and it was the merchants and thesgifnmsses that would be very
much affected by this Board’s decisions.

The vote was 3-2, with Ms. Lunsford, Mr. Sain, and Remington voting Aye,
and Mr. Sikes and Mr. Hartkopf voting Nay.

Mr. Hartkopf noted that only a simple majority wasgjuired, so the motion had
carried.

Case #BA-05-2010 — Appeal from an adversdecision of the Zoning Officer
and request for the use of an alternate screen fdhe parking lot adjacent to
East Margaret Lane at the Orange County Justice Fality project. The

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



Appellant is Jeff Thompson acting on behalf of Orage County. The
property is located at 106 East Margaret Lane (Orage County Tax Map
Reference #4.36.D.1) and is zoned Ol (Office/Institional)/HD (Historic
District) Overlay.

Mr. King noted that David Taylor, the project atelot, would be speaking on
behalf of the County, and swore in Mr. Taylor. $iated that this appeal resulted
from a site inspection on the Justice Facility mrbp regarding landscaping,
noting that initial site plan approval had beennged by the Board in 2006. Mr.
King said during the inspection some deficienciesl lbeen identified in the
landscaping at the site, noting that one of theditmms of approval was that the
ground level parking facilities be screened frora #itreet. He said that Article
7.9 in the screening and buffer requirements in@heinance stated that ground
level parking facilities and the ground level ofkiag structures shall be screened
from adjacent residential areas and streets by snefievergreen shrubs at least
three feet in height above the grade of the eddgkeoparking area.

Mr. King said in early 2007 there had been someudision that there was an area
of some archaeological importance in the areangait one point a kiln from the
1800’s was discovered, and it had been inventareti the area noted as a non-
disturbance area.

David Taylor stated that kiln had been discovetet after the approval had been
granted, noting the County had hired a survey compphat had done the actual
digging and found the articles of some significanéke said the County had then
issued the order that that area was not to bertstiuand was to be preserved.

Mr. Taylor provided information of what the Boar@c previously approved,
noting that the original line of the parking wastet as a dashed line on the
sketch he had provided. He said the result ofateheological dig had given
them an area of interest, noting they had founcekh head that was dated to the
1840’s, as well as the area where the kiln had lbesnd that also dated to the
1840’s that they believed had been used to crdaebticks for the original
courthouse and other structures. Mr. Taylor sé8d #ound were footings of a
previous house that was thought to have been ap¥villiam Churton’s original
structure that stood on that property. He saichagsult, that entire area of
interest was made off limits for any type of coastion. Mr. Taylor said they
had surveyed the entire area, documented everythengoved a few items, and
then covered it back up and made it off limits.

Mr. Taylor said as a result of that, the County la#ldwed them to do certain

things. He said the entry drive still needed todwmeoss the street from the
entrance into the jail property, but the originathpng was about 35 feet closer to
East Margaret Lane than it was currently. Mr. Bdaaid they were able to save
the two large trees as a result of moving the parknoting the island that had
been planned had been removed and another isledgadmoved ten feet, and the
parking adjacent to East Margaret Lane had beernrelied.

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



Mr. Hornik asked how many net parking spaces waeseds a result of that. Mr.
Taylor replied ten were lost. He provided the Bloaith a sketch showing the
current view of what was now existing on the sieting curbing that was
significantly further away and pointing out theesethat had been retained. Mr.
Taylor said basically what they were requesting wgsdgment of relief of not
having to provide additional screening along thatieased on the fact that they
were about 60 feet from their original pavemene loff of East Margaret Lane
and that they were significantly lower than Eastrddaet Lane by about 8 feet.

Mr. Remington pointed out that he had looked atsiteetoday, and there was not
an even slope going down to the parking lot. Hd gawas flatter, and the last

few feet dropped off in a steep manner. Mr. Tagigreed. Mr. Remington said

to him it appeared that the berm swell was vergeltm 3 feet. He asked if the

argument was that no shrubs should be planteckiara of preservation because
it would disturb the ground in a way that compraedighe area of interest. Mr.

Taylor said that was their position.

Mr. Hartkopf asked how deep the area was whereathfacts were identified.
Mr. Taylor said it was relatively shallow, no maiten three or four feet, just
below finished grade.

Ms. Lunsford asked if the ten parking spaces mawedere they actually lost.
Mr. Taylor said they were actually lost in that tmore spaces were not created
elsewhere on site.

Mr. Remington asked what the size would be of ttegune plantings that were
planned for that area and what was the recommepldating depth. Mr. Taylor
replied that was a question for David Swanson,l&éinelscape architect, and he
would refer the question to him. He said the @ahat were originally supposed
to provide the screen were to go along the edgehdrause of the archaeological
site the line had been moved. Mr. Taylor said tine street trees that were
planned also had to be relocated.

Mr. Hornik asked if the two street trees were oa dpproved plan. Mr. Taylor
responded yes. Mr. Hornik commented that wheniéweas necessary to deviate
from an approved plan, then the applicant was &k semodification of the site
plan from the approving authority.

Mr. Sikes asked how accurate was the drawing itidigahe area of interest. Mr.
Taylor said what was indicated was the exact anehthe exact extent of what
was placed off limits for any disturbance. Mr. &kconfirmed with Mr. King
that what they were discussing now was the shrbbs were supposed to be
planted and not the trees noted in the cornerestite. Mr. King stated that was
correct, in that when he had performed the sitpaoson he had identified that
the shrubs in the approved plan were not on tlee dilr. Sikes said if the map
Mr. Taylor had provided was accurate, then sonth@farea where the shrubbery

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



was supposed to go was in the area of interessdrae was not in that area. He
said on the map, it appeared that in Trench Aiftsdtrubs were planted that they
would not serve any purpose. Mr. King said the twaps were at a different
scale, so the shrubs at the larger drive wouldhlibe area of interest.

Mr. Hartkopf agreed that they likely would be, i did not see that their depth
would be substantial and did not believe that is wkse to the archaeological
find that was somewhere within that area. He &aadso occurred to him that if
the find was of that much significance that Tom kagson would have been
involved.

Ms. Lunsford asked if such an archaeological fiad kome up in the past with
other applications. Mr. Hornik said in the lash tgears there had been other
projects that had come before this and other boamtigre there were
archeological sites or features that had to besinyated and documented.

Mr. Sikes asked if the person who had done theaaabgical survey had

submitted any information to the County that theaocould obtain. Mr. Taylor

said he would assume that there would be some daaation and information

that could be provided, adding that he believed the Hillsborough Historical

Society had been aware of the archeological dig. s&ld at one time there had
been some talk of placing some monuments up orsiteeto memorialize the

historic activities that had taken place on the,situt did not know what the
outcome of that had been.

Mr. Hartkopf said if the Board believed that persanterested in the Town’s
history should have a chance to comment, he woolda opposed to that. He
said he certainly would not want to be a part dtiag/ing something of historical
significance.

Mr. Remington said in looking at the site from 8teeet and at the parking lot, if
shrubs were planted that would grow at about ttodeur feet tall, then right on
the crest of where the steeper berm leveled offotild not hide the parking lot.
He said he did not know if the Ordinance speciicahid anything about the
purpose of the screen being to absolute heightguse it would not do that. Mr.
Remington asked would it provide a softening to\vfseial buffer, which to him
was much more important in such cases than actbaligg something. He said
he believed there was some benefit to considehagy hoting that at times when
you tried to hide something you actually drew ditento it by the screening and
it was not very easy on the eyes. Mr. Remingta Isa hoped their purpose was
not just to hide things but to create a sense stiali space, softening, and
separation.

Ms. Lunsford said she would like to see a procdssrevthe County could present
its landscaping plan in conjunction with its presgion of the area of interest.
Mr. Taylor said he could provide a copy of the ora plan, but getting the

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



10

consultant to attend a meeting was up to the CouMy. Taylor said what they

were requesting tonight was an appeal on the ridasged on Section 7.7, item b,
of the Ordinance. He said from a procedural staimdghe “specialized land use”
noted in that section was in this case the aremabfaeological interest.

Mr. Hartkopf remarked that had merit.

Mr. Remington said he would argue that the langusagd that it may require
more intensive or less intensive screening. Hd saiterms of the screening
requirements, moving the parking lot down increatfe height and something
needed to be in that plane where there was some l&#vscreening. Mr.

Remington said from the standpoint of the purpdgbeOrdinance he believed it
could be argued that it called for a higher scresther than no screen. Mr.
Taylor said he looked at that differently, in tlmoving it 35 feet back from its
original location made it much less obvious as ymre walking down East
Margaret Lane because they had added that increbstaehce and had basically
increased the depth below the sidewalk. He saitienoriginal plan the parking
was only about 15 feet from the sidewalk so you ldidae looking at vehicle’s

radiators, and by moving it 35 feet back it had endlde angle in which you
looked at that area much less severe.

Mr. Remington said what Mr. Taylor was saying wasttwhat was being

screened was much farther away, but he maintaldathat was being screened
took more height to screen it. He said from hisspective he did not believe
screening would require plantings of more thana tieep, and did not believe
that would disturb the archaeological value of ¢ite. Mr. Remington said he,
too, would like to see some evidence that that diésel a problem before making
a decision on the appeal. He said for him theeissas could they disturb the
ground as opposed to the actual screening issue.

Mr. Remington suggested that the Board considetiraging the public hearing in

order to get information on what size root ballontainers the plantings would
have, and whether digging holes deep enough tot glamse would really

constitute a disturbance to the archeological area.

Mr. Hornik said he believed the Board would wansé® whatever archeological
report was submitted to the County regarding whas ¥ound and where it was
found, and if placing screening in that area waunldy constitute a disturbance
and harm the archeologically sensitive area. Hi the only way to determine
that would be to have the necessary information.

Mr. Sikes said he would also like to hear from ldn@dscape architect regarding
the technical specifications of any chosen plastimgcluding the average height
at maturity.

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



MOTION:

VOTE:

ITEM #6:

11

Mr. Hartkopf said he wanted the County to undettrat the Board was not
requiring or subpoenaing the survey contractorttiend a meeting, although they
could, but if the County truly believed that areaswarchaeologically significant
and should not be disturbed then they had an sitéoe submit the necessary
information to substantiate that claim.

Mr. Taylor stated that the parking issue would bening back to the Board on
April 28" and asked if a decision on this appeal would Ipdecreceiving a
Certificate of Occupancy by May 1. Mr. King regithat technically the County
could offer some kind of guarantee that they wawddtinue to pursue a solution.
Mr. Taylor said his question was should this is§iggyback” the issue on April
28" or be postponed to May 12, 2010. Mr. King asiélding it open to April
28" would provide enough time to gather the necesisdoymation. Mr. Taylor
said he could get the survey tomorrow, and couldacdy talk with David
Swanson tomorrow as well about the proposed plgsitin

Mr. Remington said he certainly would not want teyent traffic court moving
back to Hillsborough because of 30 Spirea plants.

Mr. Sain moved to continue the Public Hearing to April 28)1Q. Mr.
Remington seconded.
Unanimous.

Review of Final Orders for Orange County Farm Bureau variance request
and Francis Henry appeal. These cases were decidadthe March 10, 2010
Board meeting.

Mr. King stated the Final Orders were ready fag thair's signature, noting
there were no outstanding issues that staff waseaofa

Mr. Hartkopf asked if the word “site” should conimto be put in quotes in the
Final Order. Mr. Hornik said he saw no problemhatitat. Mr. King noted that
the signature page did not have the word “sitefitpso if it was an issue for the
Chair then he would suggest he sign the last padeheen staff would remove the
guotation marks from the references elsewhere.

Mr. Hartkopf said that Mr. Henry had believed tilé word “site” carried a

different interpretation, and he only wanted to madure that there was no
confusion as to what that word referred to. Hel #aivas a very small point and
did not believe it was necessary to correct thalRdrder.

After some discussion, Mr. King determined that tjuetation marks would be
removed from the word “site” in Paragraph c of Ow&ler.

Mr. Sikes called attention to a typo in Paragrapmating that there was a
parenthesis that should be included after the wprdperty” and not the word
“district.” Mr. King noted that would be corrected

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



ITEM #7:

12

Ms. Lunsford asked about the status of the workhenColonial Inn. Mr. King
replied that Mr. Henry would at some point be cognia this Board to request a
Special Exception Permit to tear out the existimighen and rebuild it on its
existing footprint, and add a second story to it.

Mr. Hartkopf asked if it would come before the HDElistoric District
Commission) first. Mr. King said it would likelyome before this Board before it
went to the HDC, noting that if the Board did noamg the Special Exception
Permit there was no point in taking it to the HDC.

Mr. Sikes asked if Mr. Henry had let the Town knasuat he was going to do
with the building. He said he continued to comevird with ideas for the use
building, but it did not appear that he had anynfidirection as to what the
ultimate use of the building would be. Mr. Kingdg#r. Henry did have some
plan but was having difficulty in obtaining the essary permits to do it. He said
Mr. Henry had tried rezoning and had gotten tex¢aaments to allow him to do
certain things.

Mr. Hornik said the issue was that Mr. Henry hadenébeen particularly specific
about what he wanted, and what he had asked fieipast would require either
a rezoning to a general use zoning district whareus uses would be permitted,
which he did not believe the Town Board was williegdo, or a Conditional Use
or Special Use district which Mr. Henry did notdilbecause of some of the
requirements he would have to meet. He said heveel part of the problem had
to be the financing of what Mr. Henry wanted to dad he may not be liquid
enough to do what he wanted without investors.

Mr. Hartkopf, as Chair, signed the Final Order the Orange County Farm
Bureau variance as well as the Francis Henry appeal

Committee and Staff reports.

Planning Board:

Mr. Remington said that the last meeting had besgticdted to the Ordinance
rewrite, noting one thing that he had noticed waet there were a couple of
places in the rewrite where there was languagetdheiwconditions for granting a

variance. He said at one place it was the cutearguage but in another place it
was somewhat streamlined language, and he wasurmtfsit was meant to be

duplicated or if it was for different classes ofriaace. Mr. Remington said it

seemed to him that the streamlined language woakekrit a little easier to grant

a variance in common sense situations. He said thi¢ current language he
believed the Board had to twist it to justify whHdt. Phelps had asked for last
month. Mr. Remington said variance language deigh standard and made it
difficult to grant a variance. Mr. Hornik said th@as the way it was supposed to
be. Mr. Remington said it seemed to him that theasnlined language lowered
the bar somewhat, not to allow variances for ttithengs but to allow variances

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



13

when it made sense to do so. Mr. Hornik said @el$hip aspect was softened
somewhat in the streamlined language. Mr. Remmgtgreed, and asked was the
idea to replace the current language with thagesttimed language. Mr. Hornik
said he was not sure but would look into it.

Mr. Remington said he had brought that up becaesevds curious what the
feeling of the Board was about making what they ade through last month
with Mr. Phelps a little easier next time. He atkkthe Board thought that
perhaps the hardship language was too harsh émelyifvanted to see it softened.

Mr. Sikes said in the instance with the sidewalktla Catholic Church in
December, there was no language that allowed tlaedBo do anything in lieu of
the full requirements. He said he did not belidwsas necessarily the variance
language that was the issue. Mr. Sikes said hdédwrather see language in other
areas that allowed more leeway as to where youdcpush and shove in the
initial approval. Mr. Hornik said he believed thegre heading in that direction,
where they would have presumptive standards foigthlike sidewalks that said
this is what you were supposed to do, but if yoo canvince the permitting
authority that there was a good and valid reasopntiva presumptive standard did
not make sense in that particular case, then tlegdBoould reduce or amend the
requirement through a variance of the standard.

Mr. Remington said he believed the Subdivision @adce already had a
provision in it that if you could come up with aheanative to a paved sidewalk
that met the needs, then it could be approved, gusaid, the Zoning Ordinance
did not carry that language, and he was interastageing that addressed in the
rewrite. Mr. Hornik said what he believed they Wwbaee was more conditional
use permit-type uses and as a part of that prabess would be more flexibility
to relax standards, waive standards, or allow appts to rebut the presumptive
standards.

Mr. Remington said the other language he had fabhatiwould be of interest to
this Board referred to Special Exception Permitg thight allow something like

a house that was nonconformingly close to theihg, land allowing that house to
be extended out without getting any closer to thielihe, and those sorts of
things. Approvals of Special Exception Permits wdoshift from the Board of

Adjustment to staff approvals under the proposedhance.

Mr. Sikes said if something like that came in onagplication he was sure that
Mr. King would address that immediately. Mr. Hdrsiaid if someone did that
and did not agree with Mr. King’'s determinationgrthit would come to the Board
of Adjustment as an appeal.

Mr. Hartkopf asked about Special Exception Permitdr. King said Special
Exception Permits would be treated just like zonipgrmits, noting the
application would have to show the same things tghexception of compliance

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



14

with the Comprehensive Plan and things of that neatuHe said for staff to
approve a Special Exception Permit, the same stdsideould apply just as if it
was coming before the Board of Adjustment, but éheould be no hearing
procedure. Mr. Hartkopf asked how long someone ldvdave to appeal a
determination by staff. Mr. King replied 30 days.

Other:

Mr. Hartkopf asked about the rail station publipuhmeeting. Mr. King stated it
was held two weeks ago with approximately 80 peqalicipating, with most

comments positive in nature. He said the concémiteavings for the Collins

tract had been posted on the Town’s Website aimckng were taking advantage
of that to post comments, and all of those commeratsid be discussed at the
April 28" Rail Station Task Force meeting. The Board byiefiscussed the

conceptual drawings and how those future plans médgtect the Town as a
whole.

Mr. Sikes asked about the status of the Roostegst Nnack shop at 133 East
King Street the Board had approved some years &o.King responded plans
were supposedly moving forward, noting the primasue with that application
had been the screening from the neighbor to the eas

Mr. King stated that on Monday, April 12, 2010 thewn Board had appointed
Roderick Jones as the in-Town regular member toEfic Oliver's unexpired
term, and Bill Whitmore as the alternate in-Townnmber to take Brad Curelop’s
seat. He said that David Neal had withdrawn himendrom consideration late
Monday afternoon.

Mr. King noted that Ms. Lunsford’s term expired &spber 30 of this year. Ms.

Lunsford asked Mr. King to double check that infatian, noting she did not

believe her term expired this year. Mr. King agré® do so, noting that she was
eligible to serve another term.

Mr. King stated that Mr. Sain’s term expired on 0 of this year, and Mr.
Sikes term expired on March 30, 2011. Mr. Sairtestdhe did not believe his
expiration date was correct, and Mr. King respontdedvould check all of the
dates and report back.

The Board briefly discussed the necessity of maldage that Board members
were sworn in. Mr. King noted it was a matter @iting the Town Clerk’s office
and signing a form, or having the Town Clerk attémel beginning of a meeting
and administering the oath to everyone at once.

Mr. Remington noted that he was the Planning Baalidison to this Board and
his term expired in a few months, so the PlannirgprB would soon be
appointing a new liaison to the Board of Adjustment

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



ITEM #8:

MOTION:

VOTE:

MOTION:

MOTION:

VOTE:

ITEM #9:

15

Election of Chair and Vice Chair.

Mr. Sikes moved to elect Al Hartkopf as Chaikr. Remington seconded.
Unanimous.

Mr. Sain moved to elect Tommy Sikes as Vice Chaits. Lunsford seconded.

Mr. Sikes moved to elect Eddie Sain as Vice Chair. The nmotied for lack of
a second.

Unanimous.
Mr. Hartkopf was re-elected as Chair, and Mr. Sikes re-elected as Vice Chair.
Adjourn.

Mr. Sikes moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:01 p.Ms. Lunsford seconded.
The motion was adopted unanimously.

Approved:

Tom King, AICP, CZO
Senior Planner
Secretary to the Board

Board of Adjustment
April 14, 2010



